

**From:** "Getto, Leila" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**To:** "Phelleps, Moya" <MPheleps@nma.org>

**Subject:** Re: Deputy Secretary Bernhardt -- NMA Oct. 4 Meeting

**Date:** Fri, 29 Sep 2017 13:41:31 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

**Inline-Images:** image001.png

---

Hi Moya! My colleague, Gareth Rees, manages the Deputy's schedule. He can be reached at [gareth\\_rees@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov) or 202-208-3905. Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto  
U S Department of the Interior  
Immediate Office of the Secretary  
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance  
Direct: (202) 208-5359  
Cell (202) 706 9435

On Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 8:25 AM, Phelleps, Moya <[MPheleps@nma.org](mailto:MPheleps@nma.org)> wrote:

Leila:

Good morning. I am putting together logistics information for Deputy Secretary Bernhardt's remarks at NMA's breakfast on Oct. 4. Should I provide this information to you? If not, to whom? Also, may I get a photo for the program.

Thank you.

Moya



Moya Phelleps  
Senior Vice President, Member Services  
National Mining Association  
[101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East](https://www.nma.org/101-Constitution-Ave-NW-Suite-500-East)  
Washington, D.C. 20001  
Phone: (202) 463-2600  
Direct: (202) 463-2639  
[mpheleps@nma.org](mailto:mpheleps@nma.org)

---

**From:** Nolan, Rich

**Sent:** Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:00 PM

**To:** Getto, Leila [leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)

**Cc:** Gareth Rees [gareth\\_rees@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov) ; Phelleps, Moya [MPheleps@nma.org](mailto:MPheleps@nma.org)

**Subject:** RE: NMA letter to Sec. Zinke re Critical Minerals Roundtable

#1364205.1

Great, thank you Leila. Gareth nice to meet you this morning! Let me know what else you need. I am ccing Moya Phelleps who is the POC at the event on Oct. 3.

**From:** Getto, Leila [[mailto:leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 19, 2017 4:52 PM  
**To:** Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)>  
**Cc:** Gareth Rees <[gareth\\_rees@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: NMA letter to Sec. Zinke re Critical Minerals Roundtable

Dear Rich,

Thank you for your email. And thank you again for your understanding regarding the change to the Secretary's schedule. I'm cc'ing my colleague, Gareth Rees, who manages the Deputy's schedule to confirm.

Thank you,

Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U S Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: (202) 208-5359*

*Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Tue, Sep 19, 2017 at 4:45 PM, Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)> wrote:

Hi Leila, getting back from your call Friday. Can we go ahead and confirm with you all the Deputy Sec. for Oct. 3 at 10 a.m.?



Rich Nolan  
Senior Vice President, Government and Political Affairs  
National Mining Association  
[101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East](https://www.nma.org)  
Washington, D.C. 20001  
Phone: (202) 463-2600  
Direct: (202) 463-3241  
[rnolan@nma.org](mailto:rnolan@nma.org)

**#1364205.2**

**From:** Getto, Leila [mailto:[leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:00 PM  
**To:** Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)>  
**Subject:** Re: NMA letter to Sec. Zinke re Critical Minerals Roundtable

done, 10 am will work for us. thanks!

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U.S. Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: (202) 208-5359*

*Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 12:51 PM, Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)> wrote:

Hi Leila, 10 am is ideal for us, if we can lock that in on his schedule that would be great!



Rich Nolan  
Senior Vice President, Government and Political Affairs  
National Mining Association  
[101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East](#)  
Washington, D.C. 20001  
Phone: (202) 463-2600  
Direct: (202) 463-3241  
[rnolan@nma.org](mailto:rnolan@nma.org)

**From:** Getto, Leila [mailto:[leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]  
**Sent:** Monday, August 28, 2017 11:55 PM

**#1364205.3**

**To:** Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)>

**Subject:** Re: NMA letter to Sec. Zinke re Critical Minerals Roundtable

Hi Rich! Since the letter had the correct date I figured that was just a typo in your email. For some reason i had 11:30 am on his schedule but he can do 10 am if that's preferred. Just let me know. Thanks.

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U S Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: (202) 208-5359*

*Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:43 AM, Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)> wrote:

Thanks, oh and I meant Oct. 3. Are we still tracking for 10 am?

**From:** Getto, Leila [mailto:[leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]

**Sent:** Monday, August 28, 2017 11:41 AM

**To:** Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)>

**Subject:** Re: NMA letter to Sec. Zinke re Critical Minerals Roundtable

Done. Thanks Rich!

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U S Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: (202) 208-5359*

*Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 11:13 AM, Nolan, Rich <[RNolan@nma.org](mailto:RNolan@nma.org)> wrote:

**#1364205.4**

Hi Leila, following up from last week. Can you share the attached letter with the Secretary and also provide a copy to Deputy Secretary David Bernhardt and Associate Deputy Secretary Jim Cason? We look forward to seeing Secretary Zinke Oct. 2 in DC. Thank you, Rich



Rich Nolan  
Senior Vice President, Government and Political Affairs  
National Mining Association  
[101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500](#) East  
Washington, D.C. 20001  
Phone: (202) 463-2600  
Direct: (202) 463-3241  
[rnolan@nma.org](mailto:rnolan@nma.org)

**#1364205.5**